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From: Carolyn Parrish _>

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 3:05 PM

To: Angie Melo <Angie.Melo@mississauga.ca>

Cc: Diana Rusnov <Diana.Rusnov@mississauga.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Rajvinder Grewal - Election Over-contribution

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.]

Hello Angie,

As mentioned in my previous email — Below is the earlier correspondence resolving the
matter under Rajvinder Grewal with the elections officer. Apologies | couldn’tinclude two
email chain attachments in one email.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Carolyn

Great, thanks for clarifying.



Gus Mangos
Elections Officer
T905-615-3389

Election.Office@mississauga.ca

https://mississaugavotes.ca/

City of Mississauga | Corporate Services Department,

Legislative Services Division

From: Carolyn Parrish <Carolyn.Parrish@mississauga.ca>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 1:19 PM

To: Election Office <Election.Office@mississauga.ca>; Carolyn Parrish
<Carolyn.Parrish@mississauga.ca>; info@parrishformayor.com

Subject: RE: Rebate Program Review

Hello Gus

This seems to be atypo as itis Amanda.

Thank you,
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From: Election Office <Election.Office@mississauga.ca>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 11:51 AM

To: Carolyn Parrish <Carolyn.Parrish@mississauga.ca>; info@parrishformayor.com
Cc: Election Office <Election.Office@mississauga.ca>

Subject: RE: Rebate Program Review
Importance: High

Hello Mayor Parrish,

Thank you again for clarifying.

| have one more contributor | am trying to verify. As shown below, there is a contribution

from_. Another candidate has a contribution from_ atthe

same address.

Can you clarify if your statement is correct as shown or if it is a typo? This will affect the
amount of the rebate issued for this contributor:
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= Carolyn Parrish - Mayor - Fiaancial Statement - Redactad Version

Thanks
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Gus Mangos
Elections Officer
T905-615-3389

Election.Office@mississauga.ca

City of Mississauga | Corporate Services Department,

Legislative Services Division
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From: Carolyn Parrish <Carolyn.Parrish@mississauga.ca>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 4:23 PM
To: Election Office <Election.Office@mississauga.ca>; Carolyn Parrish

<Carolyn.Parrish@mississauga.ca>; info@parrishformayor.com
Subject: RE: Rebate Program Review

Hello

The Raj Grewal $900 May 7, 2024 contribution was his spouse and should be :

Shikha Kasal $900 May 7, 2024.

Thank you

From: Election Office <Election.Office@mississauga.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 11:40 AM

To: Carolyn Parrish <Carolyn.Parrish@mississauga.ca>; info@parrishformayor.com;
Subject: Rebate Program Review

Importance: High

Hello Mayor Parrish,

The Elections Office is currently verifying Rebate Request Forms from the 2024 By-election.
You have submitted forms requesting a rebate for the following person(s):

Name Contribution Contribution Date Address
Amount
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Raj Grewal $900.00 May 7, 2024 I
Rajvinder Grewal | $900.00 May 7, 2024 _
Rajvinder Grewal | $300.00 May 8, 2024 s

This aligns with your financial statement as seen below:

= Carolyn Pamish - Mayce - Fiaancial Statement - Redacted Versice

Canyou please let us know if Raj Grewal and Rajvinder Grewal are the same person?

Thanks,
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Gus Mangos

Elections Officer
T905-615-3389
Election.Office@mississauga.ca

https://mississaugavotes.ca/
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